



308-324-2341 ♦ Fax: 308-324-4590 ♦ www.cityoflex.com
406 East 7th Street ♦ P.O. Box 70 ♦ Lexington, Nebraska 68850-0070

August 4, 2026

Patrick Ducey
Nebraska Department of Water, Energy, and Environment
245 Fallbrook Blvd. Suite 100
Lincoln, Nebraska 68521

RE: City of Lexington MS4 Program Designation

Dear Mr. Ducey,

The City of Lexington is reviewing its current participation in Nebraska's Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4) program and would like information regarding the process for requesting that the City's designation and required permit coverage be reevaluated.

This review is prompted, in part, by the possibility of population loss within the community and whether future changes in Lexington's population or other relevant circumstances could affect the City's continued designation under the MS4 program.

This inquiry is intended to help the City better understand the available process and should not be considered a formal request for removal or modification of the City's current MS4 designation.

Please let us know whom we should contact to discuss this matter further.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Bill Brecks", with a long horizontal flourish extending to the right.

Bill Brecks
Deputy City Manager

bbrecks@cityoflex.com